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EXHIBIT 2
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Lisa N. Himes

From: Lisa N. Himes

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 6:37 PM
To: paula.rohde@fda.hhs.gov
Subject: Nova/FDA Releases
Attachments: NovaFDAReleases.pdf

Paula,

As we discussed, attached are the signed releases.

Regards,
Lisa

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL | a Professional Law Corporation
875 15th Street, N.W., Suite 725 | Washington, D.C. 20005
202.777.8953 direct | 202.347.8429 fax

311 California Street, 10th fl | San Francisco, CA 94104
415.956.2828 main | 415.956.6457 fax
lhimes@rjo.com

WWW.rjo.com

Notice to recipient: This email is meant for only the intended recipient(s) of the transmission and may be privileged by law. If you receive this
email in error, please notify us immediately. Do not print, copy, or disserinate it. Please delete the email from your system. Thank you.
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RELEASE OF RECORDS

The FDA has my permission to release all records responsive to my FDA FOIA

Request, dated July 15, 2019, to my counsel, Lisa Norrett Himes.

.

Lantson E. Eldred )

Dated: July 19,2019
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RELEASE OF RECORDS

AMC Holdings Co., LLC has retained Lisa Norrett Himes as counsel. The DA has
our permission (o release all records responsive to our FDA FOIA Request, dated July 15,

2019, to our counsel, Lisa Norrett Himes.

Eva Pocklington,%on behalf o ”

AMC Holdings Co., LLC

Dated: July 2772019
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RELEASE OF RECORDS

Nova Oculus Partners, LL.C f/k/a The Eye Machine, LLC has retained Lisa Norrett
Himes as counsel. The FDA has our permission to release all records responsive to our FDA

FOIA Request, dated July 15,2019, to our counsel, Lisa Norrett Himes.

s

Peter Pocklington, on behalfo )}
Nova Oculus Partners, LLC, ¥/k/a
The Eye Machine, L1LC

Dated: July’2 &, 2019
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RELEASE OF RECORDS

The FDA has my permission to release all records responsive to my FDA FOIA

Request, dated July 15, 2019, to my counsel, Lisa Norrett Himes.

A .

Peter Pocklington

Dated: .h,llyZ‘?/_/JOI()



